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Ottava, November 11, 1912.

Gentlemen,-

In reply to your letter of the 5th instant.

acking for specifications of No. 2 quality ties, and part

culars of the 250 cords of soft wood which the Indians of

Manitoulin, unceded part, propose taking out, I have to

state that it is not possible to indioate what may be clas

as No 2, but it includes all not up to the No. 1 standard

It is assumed that the wood may contain all kind

the cord is 128 cubic feet.

Your obedient Servant,

Edw Lean

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

Messre. John Harrison & Sons Co., Ltd.,

Owen Sound, Ont.
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